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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 3:10 PM
To: Harminder Kaur; Esther Lim; SUR; Admin A; assignments
Cc: General
Subject: RE:  ACCIDENT ON 05.12.2022 at about 1445 hours at along FARRER ROAD involving 

SLR 2387J & YM6810A
Attachments: image001.wmz

 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: JK.22.SLR 2387J.LH.PD 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email of even date and your proposed list of surveyors. 
 
We agreeable to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the Single Joint Expert (SJE) for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  
 
Venue:            LIAN HER MOTORS 
                         Block 5038 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 
                         #01-405 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 
                         Singapore 569541 
Contact:         9108 2728 (Please call before going) 
 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday 
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Prestina 
Legal Executive 

 
UEN No. 53394571B 
58 Pagoda Street 
#02-01 
Singapore 059217 
DID: +65 6980 0138 

 For Surveyor 
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair 
inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Name: 
Signature: 
 
 
Date & Time of Pre-repair Inspection: 
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Email: prestina@jklc.com.sg  
 
 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 12:47 PM 
To: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg> 
Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 05.12.2022 at about 1445 hours at along FARRER ROAD involving SLR 2387J & YM6810A 
 

Dear Sirs ,  
 
We refer to your survey request by email dated 8/12/2022 (attached). 
 
Please be informed that our Insured have not reported the accident to us yet. 
  
Meanwhile, kindly furnish us a copy of your client’s GIA Report for our further 
 
Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your choice 
within the next 2 days. 
 
1.            Automobile Inspection Services – 6286 0155 
2.            AutoProbe Consultants – 6269 9235 
3.            Premier Appraiser Services – 6554 2554 / 6554 2269 
4.            Priority Services – 6293 4867 
5.            Victor Png / VP Appraisal- 98511914 
6.             LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  – 62563561 
7.             Vicom Ltd – 64555555 
 
 
If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance, we 
will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the pre-repair survey. Upon completion of repairs, please 
contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claim Department 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581  
 
Tel: 65073848 |  Fax No. : 65073849 |  
Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 
message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
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From: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 10:57 am 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims 
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: General <general@jklc.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 05.12.2022 at about 1445 hours at along FARRER ROAD 
involving SLR 2387J & YM 6810A (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: JK.22.SLR 2387J.LH.PD 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We are instructed by H.L. CAR RENTAL PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 05.12.2022 at about 1445 
hours at along FARRER ROAD involving our client’s vehicle registration number SLR 2387J and vehicle registration YM 
6810A driven by you/your insured at the material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to 
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not received any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our 
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Prestina 
Legal Executive 

 
UEN No. 53394571B 
58 Pagoda Street 
#02-01 
Singapore 059217 
DID: +65 6980 0138 
Email: prestina@jklc.com.sg 
 
 


